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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

FEASTERN DIVISION
)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )}
)
Plaintiff, ) Civil No. 04 C 4694
)
V. ) Judge Kennelly
)
4049705 CANADA INC., a corporation, d/b/a ) Magistrate Judge Mason
PINACLE, )
)
3782484 CANADA INC., a corporation, d/b/a )
M.D.S.C. PUBLISHING, and )
)
TERRENCE CROTEAU, individually andasan ) .
owner, officer, or director of the corporate ) *
defendants, ) -
)
Defendants. )
)
: e Ssfrifer
RROPASFEHT—
FINAL JUDGMENT AND

ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission”), filed its Complaint

for Injunctive and Other Equitable Relief (“Complaint”) pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal

Trade QQWE Act{“FTC Act’\. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). The Complaint charges Defendants
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7. On January 12, 2005, the Court entered an order of default against all Defendants
as a discovery sanction under Fed. R. Civ. P. 37(d). The order of default was justified by

Defendants’ failure to make any response to the Commission’s interrogatories and document
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successors and assigns, and upon those persons or entities in active concert or participation with
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For purposes of this Order, the following definitions shalt apply:
1. “Plaintif”” means the Federal Trade Commission.
2. “Defendant” or “Defendants’ means 4049705 Canada Inc., d/b/a Pinacle,

3782484 Canada Inc.. d/b/a M.D.S.C. Publishing, and Terrence Croteau, individually and as an
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usage of the term in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a) and means:

A. The original or a true copy of any written, typed, printed, electronically
stored, transcribed, taped, recorded, filmed, punched, or graphic matter or other data
compilations of any kind, including, but not limited to, letters, e-mail or other correspondence,
messages, memoranda, interoffice communications, notes, reports, summaries, manuals,

magnetic tapes or discs, tabulations, books, records, checks, invoices, work papers, journals,
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marketing services of any kind; () hiring, recruiting, or training personnel; (f) performing

pallantine aatiitieaf anu bied: are {0l asting na pa afficar or director af 2 hasineec entity.
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to, initiating or receiving telephone calls, managing others who initiate or receive telephone cal!s,

operating an enterprise that initiates or receives telephone calls, owning an enterprise that
initiates or receives telephone calls, or otherwise participating as an officer, director, employee or
independent contractor in an enterprise that initiates or receives telephone calls) that involves
attempts to induce consumers to purchase any item, good, service, partnership interest, trust
interest or other beneficial interest, or to enter a contest for a prize, by means of telephone sales

presentations, either exclusively or in conjunction with the use of other forms of marketing.
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I1. PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their successors and assigns, and their
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them wﬁo receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,
whether acting directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, or
any of them, in connection with the advertising, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or provision of
any good or service, including, but not limited to, business directory listings and business
directories, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A. Making, or assisting others in making, any express or implied representation or
omission of material fact that is false or misleading, in any manner, to any person or entity,
including but not limited to, any false or misleading statement:

1. That consumers have a preexisting business relationship with Defendants;

2. That consumers have agreed to purchase a business directory or a listing in
such a directory;

3. That Defendants have engaged legal counsel to collect on consumers’
accounts;

4. That Defendants will not call or invoice consumers again if consumers
will make full or partial payments of amounts allegedly due;

5. That Defendants are telephoning consumers to renew a previous directory
listing;

6. That consumers purchased listings in Defendants’ business directories that

were shipped and/or billed to them by Defendants;
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7. Concerning the nature of Defendants’ relationship with consumers, and the
purpose of their communication with consumers;
8. Of any fact material to a consumer’s decision to purchase any good or
service;
B. Violating the Telemarketing Sales Rule (“TSR”), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, including
any amendments thereto; and
C. Assisting others who violate any provision of Subsection A or B of this Section II.
I11. SUSPENSION OF COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their successors and assigns, and their
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attormeys, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,
whether acting directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, or
any of them, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from attempting to collect,
collecting, or assigning any right to collect payment for any business directory or listing in a
business directory, from any customer of any Defendant.
1IV. PROHIBITIONS REGARDING CONSUMER INFORMATION
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their successors and assigns, and their
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,

whethgr acting directlv or throgeh any entity, corporation. subsidiarv. division. or other device, or
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C. All funds paid pursuant to this Section shall be deposited into a redress fund,
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A. Within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the
Commission, Defendants shall submit additional written reports, sworn to under penalty of
perjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide
entry during normal business hours to any business location in such Defendant’s possession or
direct or indirect control to inspect the business operation;

B. In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order
by all other lawful means, including but not limited to the following:

1. obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of Court, using

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, and 45;
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VIII. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this
Order may be monitored:
A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order,
1. Defendant Terrence Croteau shall notify the Commission of the following:
a. Any changes in residence, mailing addresses, and telephone
numbers of Defendant, within ten (10) days of the date of such change;
b. Any changes in employment status (including self-employment),
and any change in the ownership of any business entity, within ten (10) days of the date of such

change. Such notice shall include the name and address of each business that Defendant
T*

et A et —————————————————————————————————————————— . - r
x4 ? £

- ¥ }E—
]

L

" 4

Y |
—
¥ :

“ p
;

statement of the nature of the business; and a statement of Defendant Terrence Croteau’s duties
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change, provided that, with respect to any proposed change in the corporation about which the

Defendant learns less than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take place,
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Chicago, Illinois 60603
Re: FTC v. 4049705 Canada Inc., et al., No. 04 C 4694

D. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this Order,

the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with Defendants.

. ¥ A 3 t\ﬂ ITWIFITERTM IO} FILO Tty
) L)

F

4

T T e e S S WL EYWR I .3 ) . 1 I BVEY S o ) SSIVGURY . SRUPyy I PRy ey W

e

- ‘

—
'
—j‘

1

|

1

|
1

}

of this Order, in connection with any business where any Defendant is the majority owner of the

— husiness ar direcflv e indirectlv manages or coptrpls the busipess. Defendants and their agents,

employees, officers, corporations, successors, and assigns, and those persons in active concert or
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E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other marketing
materials; and

F. All records and documents necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each
provision of this Order, including but not limited to, copies of acknowledgments of receipt of this

Order required by Section X, and all reports submiited to the FTC pursuant to Section VIILB.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) years from the date of entry

.t B al e Y Y e Alsnntad lhaltmsare

- =
-

4 Cou~-~rate Nefgndante: Defendants dngans Canada Inr. and 17R74R4 E\ ngsa . ,




Case 1:04-cv-04694 Document 51  Filed 05/19/2005 Page 17 of 20



Case 1:04-cv-04694 Document 51  Filed 05/19/2005 Page 18 of 20
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Todd M. Kossow, an attorney, hereby certify that on this day I caused to be served a
true and correct copy of the Federal Trade Commission’s Motion for Entry of Default
Judgment Against All Defendants and Declarations and Exhibits in Support of Federal
Trade Commission’s Motion for Entry of Default Judgment Against All Defendants
(Volumes I & II) on the following via Federal Express Delivery:

mmg ¥ DATTHRRQON
SCOTT W. BERENDS
The Patterson Law Firm, P.C.

33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 3350
Chicago, lllinois 60602

Attorneys for All Defendants

Dated: May 13, 2005 M 74// ; : o N
Todd M. Kossow 4

Attomney for Plaintiff
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